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The Robinson House and^ adjoining Blockhouse, often collectively 
called Naaman's,stand onra 1.2 acre plot in a rapidly developing 
commercial industrial neighborhood, with a small shaded lawn and 
a paved parking lot. They comprise a group of connecting structures, 
painted white, some of stone and some frame,erected at different 
periods. The Robinson House is two-storey and attic, with dormer 
windows. The eastern end, of stone, was erected about 1723. The 
western portion of somewhat later date, is of wide, 'smoothly matched 
ship lapped } with flush joints. To this has been added, still later, 
(c. 1915) ajgoriJLco with fluted Doric columns and a recent one- 
storey enclosed porch. There have been many interior changes. 
The main floor retains much fine original woodwork. A modern one- 
storey frame section now connects an originally separate one-storey 
stone dependency and the Blockhouse with the main house.

-' •-• £ ^x-fQ^

The jilockhouse, believed built in 1654 is a small square two- 
storey building. The first ...floor- originally had no windows other 
than loopholes under the eaves. There is a narrow stairway to the 
upper room. A fireplace almost fills the east wall. Other than 
probably renewal of the roof and cutting of small windows, the 
structure is considered to be in its original condition.

The surrounding country has changed beyond recognition. Once 
a center of waterpowered mills set in farmed country at a well- 
known bridge on the King's Highway, later Philadelphia Pike, it 
now has a steel mill in the immediate area and is developing as a 
major interehange on rI-95 with accompanying commercial expansion 
and, nearby, greatly increased population pressure with widely 
varied classes of housing within a short distance.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Blockhouse may be the oldest surviving building in )( 
Delaware. Johan Rising, in October 1654, selected a site on 
Haaman's Creek for a sawmill, the Colony's first in which blades 
newly brought from Sweden were to be installed the following 
spring. The Swedes ^customarily fortified their industrial 
installations, especially those equipped with imported implements. 
In September 1655, the Swedes were defeated by a Dutch expedition. 
Architects findsthe Blockhouse structurally compatible with such 
a history and purpose.

From the middle seventeenth century the immediate vicinity 
of the Robinson House has been a significant milling center. In 
1701 a gristmill across the King's Highway was a landmark in the 
survey of the circular boundary now dividing Delaware and Penn­ 
sylvania. The mills and their supporting lands, including the 
Robinson House site, was purchased by a merchant.' Thomas'Rbbinson f 
in the period 1745-1751 and remained in his family about a century, 
the House being the home of the successive Owrie'rs.' It''is anj J " ; : ' 1 
architecturally fine building.

Abraham Robinson T owner during the Revolution, was a brother- 
in-law of Anthony Wayne, who visited him there. Washinqton is 
known to have stopped on August 25, 1777, when the Army, moving 
to meet Howe, encamped nearby. The Robinson Mills were among 
those dismantled at Washington's order to prevent their use by 
the British. A later Thomas Robinson was a Major General of 
Delaware Militia from 1807 through the War of 1812. Some sources 
state that the Robinson House was an inn through much of the 
eighteenth and nineteenth century. It housed a fine restaurant 
from the early twentieth century until shortly before its purchase 
by the State of Delaware.
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